Muhammad Saleem

Supervisor (Workshop)

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Saleem is working as Supervisor (Workshop) in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Saleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| B.Tech(Hons) in Mechanical Technology UET Lahore , Pakistan | 2009 - 2012 |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| D.A,E in Mechanical Technology PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan | 2006 - 2009 |
| Matric (SSC) in Physics, Chemistry, Biology Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan | 2004 - 2006 |
| Experience | |
| Supervisor (Workshop) School of Chemical & Materials Engineering | 2023- Present |
| Supervisor (Workshop) School of Chemical & Materials Engineering | 2019 - 2023 |
| Supervisor Mechanical Lab Jinnah Poly Technique Institute, Faisalabad, Punjab , Jhang Road, Faisalabad, Punjab | 2011 - 2018 |
| Awards | |

, illuitat ac

Best Employee Award 2014

The individual has awarded the best employee award from Jinnah Poly Technique Institute, Faisalabad.